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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Murray, Peggy Imurrayp@butzel.com]

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 4:24 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: JFriedman@henleysports.com; Kuehn, George
Subject: Pensacola Flyers Hockey Club Inc. - change of address

Please change the principal address and mailing address for Pensacola Fiyers Hockey Club
Inc., File #P08000062658, to the following address:

10873 Osage Winter Street
Henderson, NV 89052

The address for Mario Forgione should also be changed to the above address.

Thank you for your assistance.

FPeggy Muwwmay

Peggy. Murray

Senior Paralegal

BUTZEL LONG

Stoneridge West

41000 Woodward Avenue
Bloomfield Hiils, MI 48304
phone (248)258-2608

. fax (248)258-1439

To comply with U.S. Treasury Regulations: This communication (including any attachments} is not intended or
written to be used, and cannct be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties under the tax laws of the United

States, or promaoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this
communication (and any attachment).

Confidentiality Statement:

This message (including any attachments} is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. it
may contain privileged, confidential information that is exempt from disclosure under applicable laws, If you are
not the intended recipient, please note that you are strictly prohibited from disseminating or distributing this
information (other than to the intended recipient) or copying this information. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail or by telephone at (313) 225-7000. To learn more
about Butzel Long, please visit our website at http://www.butzel.com

el el Ya¥alel



